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LISA RACKNER

Direct (503) 595-3925
lisa@mcd-law.com

August 20, 2015

PUC Filing Center
Public Utility Commission of Oregon
PO Box 2148
Salem, OR 97308-2148

Attn: ALJ Arlow

Re: UM 1731 — In the Matter of PACIFIC NORTHWEST SOLAR, LLC v. IDAHO POWER
COMPANY

Dear Judge Arlow:

am writing on behalf of Idaho Power Company (Idaho Power) and Pacific Northwest Solar LLC
(PNW Solar) to request that the Prehearing Conference set for 1:30 this afternoon be
continued. Idaho Power and PNW Solar are in negotiations to complete a settlement, which, if

achieved, would resolve all of their differences. We therefore would like additional time to work
towards settlement before setting a litigation schedule. In the interests of efficiency, we request
that today's conference be continued for approximately 30 days.

Please contact me if you have any questions.
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Lisa Rackner

Phone: 503.5953922 Fax: 503.595.3928 www.mcd-law.com

419 Southwest 11th Avenue, Suite 400 ° Portland, Oregon 97205-605


